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TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF SEPARATE OR COMBINED BIOCIDES AND DISPERSANT CHEMICALS. 

(FRAMEWORK CONTRACT FOR TWO (2) YEARS - RETENDER) 
 

(Open International) 
Dated: 14th January, 2025 
 
Clarification No.2. 
 
In accordance with the Tender for Supply of Separate or Combined Biocides and Dispersant 
Chemicals. (Framework Contract for Two (2) Years - Retender), KenGen issues Clarification No.2 as 
follows: 
 

No BIDDERS CLARIFICATION KenGen’s RESPONSE 

1.  In terms of the BID Bond, “Which 
bank in the country of Oman” is 
acceptable for your firm? As declared 
in the SAP, we are based in Oman. 

Bidder may approach any reputable commercial 
bank, licensed / registered by the Central Bank in 
their country of domicile. The foreign bank will 
require to have a corresponding local bank in 
Kenya, licensed by Central Bank of Kenya (CBK), 
since the Tender Security/ Bid Bond will be issued 
directly by the said local bank domiciled in Kenya, 
on behalf of the bidder’s foreign bank.  
 
The Bid Bond/Tender security MUST comply with 
the format and conditions outlined in the Tender 
document and be submitted as specified.  
 
For a list of local commercial banks licensed by CBK 
in Kenya, please visit their website at 
www.centralbank.go.ke . 
 
For such tender securities issued locally by a 
corresponding bank in Kenya, the bidder will 
require to directly arrange with the local bank or a 
courier company, to deliver and deposit the bond 
into our Tender Box at the address provided under 
Instructions to Tenderers on or before the tender 
closing date. 

2.  Any specific bank account needs to be 
used to deposit the requisite amount? 

3.  How many injection packages are 
considered to be quoted? 

The cooling tower volumes have been indicated and 
hence proposed volumes of chemical solution are 
presented based on the specific chemical dosing 
regime, efficacy and concentration. The vendor is 
requested to give values as per tender in IBCs. 

4.  How many test kits are suggested to be 
included in the quotation process? 

We propose 150 test kits 

http://www.centralbank.go.ke/


5.  To which Address, the samples should 
be sent to? 

The Submission and Handling of Sample has been 
stipulated in the Tender Document under TR 6 

 
 
SUPPLIER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION No.2 
 
We, the undersigned hereby certify that the Clarification No.2 is an integral part of the document and 
the alterations set out in Clarification has been incorporated in the Tender Proposal. 
 
 
 
Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 
Tenderer………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 
Date…………………………………………………………………............................................................ 
 


